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Sulphate Wells

Dear Mr. Gressett:

I have placed several calls to the engineer regarding the plugging

of these L wells since you returned the forms which I had filed before.
I have at this time been unable to contact him as he is working off
shore.

Mr. Brininstool said that what you needed was the logs on these wells
showing the depths, foxmations, etc. and these I am enclosing. I

just assumed that you had the reports that we had filed before.

After you have had time to review these reports please call me and I
will re-file for the plugging.

Sincerely yours,
i
Lisif g
Juanita Jones Wildberger
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